

An award-winning, positive, energetic, fast, hard-working, creative problem-solving designer with experience in a broad range of motion media and graphic design environments. A team player and leader who enjoys all aspects of the creative process and utilizes a range of specialized skills to create unique solutions with industry-standard software and technology.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer and Animator—Motion and Graphics

Multiple Locations (2005-Present)

- Design and animate for such companies as HBO, AMC, NBC Artworks, Sarofsky Corp., Loyalkaspar and Joyride

AMC Networks—Acting Design Director

New York, New York (March 2016-Present)

- Running the AMC Brand Creative Graphics Department managing projects for all original series and movie events
- Managed and executed 2016 reface of all network assets, both domestically and internationally

AMC Networks—Senior Motion Designer and Animator

New York, New York (March 2015-March 2016)

- In addition to below roles, managed team of designers and acted as international graphics advisor

AMC Networks—Motion Designer and Animator

New York, New York (2012-March 2015)

- Worked alongside the design director as a team of two that provided all on and off-air promo graphics for AMC

NBC Artworks—Creative Intern and Freelancer

New York, New York (Summer 2010)

- Designed and animated for NBC, The TODAY Show and MSNBC

Digital Kitchen—Creative Intern

Chicago, Illinois (Summer 2009)

- Assisted in the conception and execution of motion graphic projects

Froeter Design Company—Creative Intern

Chicago, Illinois (Summer 2008)

AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS

Featured Work in AMC's Gold(1), Silver(1), and Bronze(1) 2015 PromaxBDA Award-Winning Promos

The Walking Dead, Mad Men & Breaking Bad Video Billboards in Times Square

2011 Paula S. Wallace Excellence in Leadership Award Recipient

Gold (3) and Silver SCADDY Award Winner

Gold, Silver, and Bronze ADDY Award Winner (Savannah AAF Chapter)

Five-Time Adobe Design Achievement Awards Semi-Finalist

SCAD Foundation Studies Honor Show Honoree

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design

Savannah, Georgia (2007-2011)

- G.P.A. 4.0/4.0
- Major in Motion Media Design; Minor in Graphic Design
- Member of the National Residence Hall Honorary and Student Ambassador

The Art Institute of Chicago

Chicago, Illinois (2005-2006)

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Motion Graphics Club—Co-President

Savannah, Georgia (2009-2011)

- Led meetings and planned activities for the group
- Co-Creator and Executive Producer of CoMotion 2010 and 2011

SCAD Graduate Lab Shows—Music Director

Savannah, Georgia (2007-2011)

- Taught and accompanied performing arts students

YAMO 2006 Board—Head Writer

Evanston, Illinois (2006)

- Responsible for the creation of a comedic script and musical numbers
- Designed graphics for posters, t-shirts, and programs

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Habitat for Humanity

Multiple Locations (2003-2011)

- Assisted in building houses for families in need

Maot Chatim

Chicago, Illinois (2003-2011)

- Packed and delivered boxes of food on Jewish Holidays

Park School

Evanston, Illinois (2003-2007)

- Aided severely disabled children, ages three to five